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RELEASE IN PART B5,B6

L e

From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: | : Monday, October 26, 2009 9:48 PM

To: 'miliscd@state.gov’ !
Subject: Re: , , B5

Call when you can.

----- Original Message -----

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
To:H '
Sent: Mon Oct 26 21:38:44 2009 .
Subject: FW: : ‘ B5

fyi

B6

From: McDonough, Denis R‘
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 9:35 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: RE: B5

B5

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 9:34 PM

To: McDonough, Denis R.

Subject: RE: ' , _ _ B5

who
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From: McDonough, Denis R. B6

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 9:34 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Tibbits, Nathan D.

Subject: RE: B5

Denis.

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 9:28 PM

To: McDonough, Denis R.

Cc: Tibbits, Nathan D.

Subject: RE: _ B5

We're going to likely go with one of the candidates S mentioned to POTUS — will call you tomorrow

From: McDonough, Denis R.
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 9:15 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D '

Cc: Tibbits, Nathan D. ' ‘

Subject: FW: B5
Cheryl -

B5
Denis.
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